CENTRAL HARDIN HIGH SCHOOL SCHOOL BASED DECISION MAKING COUNCIL

MINUTES September 20, 2017

Central Hardin High School Mission Statement: The mission of Central Hardin High School, in partnership with the student, home and community, is to ensure through personal attention, effective leadership, and dedicated service, that all students develop the knowledge, skills, and attitudes essential for success.

1. OPENING BUSINESS:

A. Call to Order/Roll Call/Recognition of Visitors: Tim Isaacs, chairperson, called the Central Hardin High School SBDM council to order @ 4:01 PM. Members in attendance were Chastity Yates, Katherine Graybeal, Natalie Crimmins, Tiffany Spratt, Rebecca Rawlings, Joseph Espinoza, Samantha Dougherty, Tara Graziano. Members Sherry Powers and Heather Jones came in after meeting was called to order. Members Brandon Mudd, Emily Robbins, and Erika Bouttier were absent.

B. Agenda Approval

- **C. Minutes Approval:** Council reviewed the minutes from August 16, 2017. *ORDER* 17-24– Tara Graziano made a motion for the minutes from the date mentioned above to be accepted as read. Becky Rawlings seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- **D. Good News Document:** Council reviewed the Good News Document prepared by Jami Larkin, Recording Secretary.
- 2. STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT: None
- 3. PROGRAM REVIEW: None
- 4. BUDGET
 - **A.** Council reviewed the school activity report as prepared by Amy Wheeler.
- 5. COMMITTEE REPORTS: None
- 6. OLD BUSINESS: None
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - **A. PBIS August Update:** Council reviewed the PBIS update prepared by Assistant Principal, Tessa Jaggers.
 - **B. Textbook Statement of Accountability:** Council reviewed the Textbook Statement of Accountability prepared by Assistant Principal, Tessa Jaggers. *ORDER* 17-25—Natalie Crimmins made a motion to accept the prepared documents. Tiffany Spratt seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
 - **C. KDE Continuous Improvement Diagnostic:** Council reviewed the KDE Continuous Improvement Diagnostic document prepared by Assistant Principal, Chastity Yates. The strengths identified were: the relationships between teachers and students, and communication between teachers and parents. The growth areas identified were: communication to parents about standards, procedures, and curriculum. Discussion included workshops for parents to receive information about high school from an academics standpoint. **ORDER 17-26**—Katherine Graybeal made a motion for the KDE Continuous Improvement Diagnostic to be accepted. Tara Graziano seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

D. State Accountability Changes: Tim Isaacs gave information about the new changes such as schools will be given a numerical rating, but not an overall rating — there will not be a growth score attached to the school. The state will still field test everything but US History. Discussion also included the rule for final exams. The SBDM council recommends Dan Corley's committee to look at final exam policy and composition.

8. PERSONNEL: None

9. ADJOURNMENT: Council adjourned at 4:46 PM.

NEXT MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 @ 4:00PM

Respectfully Submitted, Jami Larkin Recording Secretary